NIDAL SAFI

Safi.nidal@gmail.com

07/10/1987 + 961 70 982464

PROFILE

I am a highly motivated manager with over 10 years of experience. I enjoy a challenge and consistently achieve high standards and exceed company targets through effectively working as a team player. Experience in all areas including customer service, stock control, problem solving, recruitment, training, inventory, disciplinary and staffing issues, and health and safety

EDUCATION

Lebanese University, Beirut, Lebanon

September 2019 – Present

Masters in Political Sociology

Lebanese University, Beirut, Lebanon

2010

BA in Social Sciences

WORK EXPERIENCE

All Prints Distributors and Publishers, Lebanon

April 2018 - Present

Sales Department

Senior Sales Representative

Focal Point Corporation, Lebanon

January 2016 - April 2017

O'Grill restaurant

Branch Manager

Antoine Bookshop, Lebanon

January 2011 - December 2015

Sales Department

• Indoor Senior Sales

Virgin Mega Stores, Lebanon

December 2008 - January 2011

Sales Department

Indoor Senior Sales

Hardee's, Lebanon

June 2005 – December 2008

Sales Department

Cashier

SKILLS

Languages: Fluent in English and Arabic; Beginner in French

Skills: Sales, management and community work

COMMUNITY WORK

Beirut, Lebanon بلادي خضرا – Beirut, Lebanon

July 2017

- Present

Environment work

Volunteer

Health social care institution - مؤسسة الرعاية الصحية والإجتماعية, Beirut, Lebanon Community work

September 2015 - June 2017

Volunteer